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From:

Subject:

Memo,

No.Ft.48-3559/2017(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, tr#3 F" A{"c 20‘21
Nodal Officer-cum-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Diversion of 4.9069 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s CLIF
FINVEST PRIVATE Ltd. 1-41, DFL, Industrial area, Phase-I,
Faridabad, Haryana-121003, for the construction of 5.00 MW
Thaltukhod Stage-I, SHEP, within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P., (Online No.
FP/HP/HYD/25572/2017)

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 4515 dated 09.08.2021 on the

subject cited above.
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Following shortcomings have been noticed in the reply as submitted to this

office vide your above referred communication:

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3559/2017(FCA)

ks

3.

Component wise breakup as has been. uploaded in additional information
detail in Part-I is of Thaltukhod HEP Stage-1I. Component wise breakup
alongwith area of each component should match both in hard copy as well
as in online Part-I against column No. B 2.4. Further, component wise
break up in original hard copy may also be provide to this office in
dupliace please.

The details of transmission line is not complete. Voltage capacity and
RoW of Transmission line have not given in the detail as attached.

The comments of DFO concerned on possibilities to change the sites
marked for muck dumping from forest to non-forest area have not been
found attached with the reply.

It has been stated that CA ardahas been revised but digital map, toposheet
& CA scheme for the CA area as replaced/revised have not found attached
with reply. Further it is, also informed that detail of CA should also be
mentioned as per revised/replaced CA ara and each document shold be
uploaded accordingly in Part-1I against column No. 13 (i-iv).
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Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Jognidernagar.

2. M/s CLIF FINVEST PRIVATE Ltd. 1-41, DFL, Industrial area, Phase-I,
Faridabad, Haryana-121003

Nodal Offic rf‘ﬁé;%;f:ﬂw)
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